

Red Knights Chapter NY29  
May 19, 2017  
Copake Fire House

Meeting called to order at 6.35pm by President Paul Pratt.

Pledge of Allegiance

**Roll Call** – 16 members answered roll with three guests: Noah Proper.

Minutes of the April 2017 meeting were read by Secretary Judith Shea. One correction was made: Correct typo of meeting date. A motion was made by Jackie Harvey, and seconded by Eugenia Browning, to accept the minutes as corrected, with all in favor and none opposed; so carried.

**Correspondence** –

- A letter from the directors at Stockport with regard to the CCVFA Convention.
- President Paul Pratt received a text from NY12 President Bob Hollner following the latest 2018 Yankee Rally planning meeting. He sent his thanks for teaming up on the 2018 Rally. A few years ago, who would have thought this was possible. Paul could not agree more and stated he was very proud of our group.

**Treasurer** – Treasure's Report was submitted by Treasurer, Lisa Funk. A motion was made by Eugenia Browning, and seconded by Jackie Harvey, to approve the report as submitted with all voting in favor and none opposed; so carried. Bills were presented for the Run to the Home \$320.59 (2-\$50 prizes, \$134.58 to Town & Country, \$40 to Home for food, \$46.01 for rolls & chips) and \$6.52 to mail shirt for Convention quilt. A motion was made by Hal Jensen, and seconded by Nick Proper to reimburse these bills as presented, with all in favor and none opposed; so carried.

**Vice President's Report** – Nothing at this time.

**Road Captain** – Nothing at this time.

**Quartermaster** – Nothing at this time.

**Committees:**

**2017 Run to the Home** – Net proceeds from this year's Run to the Home is \$659.41 (\$980 revenue less food expenses of \$320.59 above):

- \$120 from Poker 50/50
- \$60 donated back from Mark Bahan, NY12 member and winner of the 50/50
- \$800 in rider/dinner fees

**2017 Christmas in September** – Letters were mailed.

**2018 Yankee Rally** – Meeting was held at CSEA Offices:

- Nick Proper will be working on tent pricing and quotes.
- Prices needed for lanyard and badge holders
- Music is set
- Bob Hawley got coin and pin designs – pending discussion on color of shirt
- The Rally planned ride for Saturday, June 2, 2018, is a ride to the Fireman's Home. Mike Roper will contact the Fireman's Museum to see about waiving the entry fee OR perhaps accepting a donation for the riders who participate.
- Besides the Facebook marketing for the Rally, it was thought that a full page ad for the 2018 Yankee Rally be purchased in the 2017 Annual Convention Program. The cost for the ad would be \$250 and Bob Hawley is working on the design. A motion was made by Eugenia Browning, and seconded by Nick Proper, that this ad be purchased with all voting in favor and none opposed; so carried.
- Lisa will handle registrations and depositing money.
- Paul has the registration form from the 2015 Yankee Rally and will be updating in for the 2018 Rally.
- Registration will be from July 1, 2017, through March 1, 2018.
- Next meeting: Tuesday, June 27 at 6.30pm – we will meet at the host hotel to view the footprint and move to the Hollner's for the formal meeting.

**Old Business** – None at this time.

**New Business** – None at this time.

**Good of the Chapter:**

- Eugene Browning presented a clipping of an Episcopal minister we rides. He was going to send it the Julie for a possible bike blessing at Convention.
- Saturday, May 20 – Miracle Run beginning at Quigley's – KSU at 11am
- Saturday, June 17 - Raffle drawing for Snow Blower to support the Bob Arsenal Endowment Fund
- Saturday, July 15 – Joint Ride to Boylston – Where it All Began – Details to come!!
- Sometime in July – Ride to Motorcyclpaedia in Newburgh
- Sunday, August 6 – CT2 Annual Picnic. Registration from 10-11am with KSU at noon

**Next Meeting:** Friday, July 21 – 6.30pm at the Goold's. \*\*\*PLEASE NOTE CHANGE TO FRIDAY EVENINGS FOR THE SUMMER\*\*\*

Thank you, Copake, for hosting our meeting and delicious hot dogs and hamburgers.

Motion to adjourn made was by Eugene Browning, and seconded by Dave Goold, with all voting in favor and none opposed; motion carried.

Meeting closed at 7.30pm.

Respectfully submitted,  
Judith K. Shea  
Secretary